
Certified: 

NIFS ID:CLPK21000003    Department: Parks

Capital: 
SERVICE: Promotion and Tourism of Nassau County

Contract ID #:CQPK15000003 NIFS Entry Date: 08-MAR-21 Term: from 01-JAN-21 to 31-DEC-21

Amendment

Time Extension: 

Addl. Funds:X

Blanket Resolution: 

RES# 

1) Mandated Program: N

2) Comptroller Approval Form
Attached:

Y

3) CSEA Agmt. § 32 Compliance
Attached: N

4) Material Adverse Information
Identified? (if yes, attach memo): N

5) Insurance Required Y

Vendor Info:

Name: Discover Long Island Vendor ID#: 52-1137306
Address: 330 Motor Parkway

Suite 203

Hauppauge, NY  11788

Contact Person: Sharon Wyman

Phone: 631-951-3900 x 301

Department:

Contact Name: Eileen Krieb

Address: 1899 Hempstead Turnpike

Administration Bldg.

East Meadow, NY 11554

Phone: 516-572-0272

Routing Slip

Department NIFS Entry: X 08-MAR-21 -- PABUFFOLINO

Department NIFS Approval: X 08-MAR-21 -- LBARKER

DPW Capital Fund Approved: 

OMB NIFA Approval: X 15-MAR-21 -- IQURESHI

OMB NIFS Approval: X 08-MAR-21 -- SJACOB

County Atty. Insurance Verification: X 08-MAR-21 -- AAMATO

County Atty. Approval to Form: X 08-MAR-21 -- DMCDERMOTT

E-55-21

Filed with 
Clerk of the Nassau County 
Legislature April 2, 2021 12:40PM



 

CPO Approval: X 17-MAR-21 -- KOHAGEN

DCEC Approval: X 24-MAR-21 -- JCHIARA

Dep. CE Approval: X 25-MAR-21 -- BSCHNEIDER

Leg. Affairs Approval/Review: X 02-APR-21 -- JSCHANTZ

Legislature Approval: 

Comptroller Deputy:  

NIFA NIFA Approval: 

Contract Summary

Purpose: This is an amendment to extend one year and add additional funds for Discover Long Island. Discover will continue to 

market, develop and administer programs and strategies designed to encourage, attract and solicit meetings, convention business, 

tourism and sport events within Nassau County. 

Method of Procurement: RFP was issued 8/21/14

Procurement History: RFP issued 8/21/14; Original contact-CQPK15000003, Amendment 1-CLPK18000001, Amendment 2-

CLPK19000013

Description of General Provisions: Discover Long Island markets, develops and administers programs and sales strategies designed 

to encourage, attract, solicit and promote meetings, convention business, tourism and sporting events with Nassau County.  The 

amended term is to allow for the County to conduct the RFP process;  RFP PK0127-2106 was issued on January 27, 2021.

The funds for this agreement are provided for through Section 5(A) of Title 24 (Hotel and Motel Occupancy Tax), directing the 

expenditure of funds to be spent on the approved tourism promotion agency, solely pursuant to an agreement with said agency.

Impact on Funding / Price Analysis: maximum $800,000 for 2021

Change in Contract from Prior Procurement: n/a

Recommendation: (approve as submitted) 

Advisement Information

BUDGET CODES
Fund: GEN
Control: PK
Resp: 3110
Object: DE518
Transaction: 109
Project #:
Detail:

RENEWAL
% 

Increase
% 

Decrease

FUNDING
SOURCE

AMOUNT

Revenue 
Contract:
County $ 800,000.00
Federal $ 0.00
State $ 0.00
Capital $ 0.00
Other $ 0.00

TOTAL $ 800,000.00

LINE INDEX/OBJECT 
CODE

AMOUNT

12 pkgen3110de518 $ 800,000.00
$ 0.00

$ 0.00

$ 0.00
$ 0.00
$ 0.00

TOTAL $ 800,000.00



 



                                                                                                                                              

   RULES RESOLUTION NO.            – 2021 

 

 

 

 A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE COUNTY EXECUTIVE 

TO EXECUTE AN AMENDMENT TO A PERSONAL SERVICES 

AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE COUNTY OF NASSAU, ACTING ON 

BEHALF OF THE NASSAU COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF PARKS, 

RECREATION AND DISCOVER LONG ISLAND, INC. 

 

 

 

WHEREAS, the County has negotiated an amendment to a personal 

services agreement with Discover Long Island, Inc., to promote tourism in 

Nassau County, a copy of which is on file with the Clerk of the Legislature; 

now, therefore, be it 

  

 RESOLVED, that the Rules Committee of the Nassau County 

Legislature authorizes the County Executive to execute the said amended 

agreement with Discover Long Island, Inc. 



       NIFA Nassau County Interim Finance Authority

Contract Approval Request Form (As of January 1, 2015)

1. Vendor: Discover Long Island

2. Dollar amount requiring NIFA approval: $800000

Amount to be encumbered:   $800000

This is a Amendment

If new contract - $ amount should be full amount of contract
If advisement ? NIFA only needs to review if it is increasing funds above the amount previously approved by NIFA 
If amendment - $ amount should be full amount of amendment only

3. Contract Term: 1/1/21-12/31/21
     Has work or services on this contract commenced? Y  

If yes, please explain: Original contract commenced 1/1/15

4. Funding Source:

X  General Fund (GEN)  Grant Fund (GRT)
  Capital Improvement Fund (CAP) Federal %  0
  Other State % 0

County %   0

Is the cash available for the full amount of the contract?   Y

If not, will it require a future borrowing? N

Has the County Legislature approved the borrowing? N/A

Has NIFA approved the borrowing for this contract? N/A

5. Provide a brief description (4 to 5 sentences) of the item for which this approval is requested:

Amended Term only for year 2021 

6. Has the item requested herein followed all proper procedures and thereby approved by the:

Nassau County Attorney as to form Y 

Nassau County Committee and/or Legislature

Date of approval(s) and citation to the resolution where approval for this item was provided:

7. Identify all contracts (with dollar amounts) with this or an affiliated party within the prior 12 months:

Contract ID Date Amount
CLPK19000013 01-JAN-20 800,000.00



AUTHORIZATION

To the best of my knowledge, I hereby certify that the information contained in this Contract Approv
al Request Form and any additional information submitted in connection with this request is true an
d accurate and that all expenditures that will be made in reliance on this authorization are in confor
mance with the Nassau County Approved Budget and not in conflict with the Nassau County Multi-
Year Financial Plan. I understand that NIFA will rely upon this information in its official deliberation
s.

   IQURESHI   15-MAR-21

Authenticated User Date

COMPTROLLER'S OFFICE

To the best of my knowledge, I hereby certify that the information listed is true and accurate and is
in conformance with the Nassau County Approved Budget and not in conflict with the Nassau Cou
nty Multi-Year Financial Plan.

Regarding funding, please check the correct response:

  I certify that the funds are available to be encumbered pending NIFA approval of this contract.

If this is a capital project:
  I certify that the bonding for this contract has been approved by NIFA.

 Budget is available and funds have been encumbered but the project requires NIFA bonding authorization

  
Authenticated User Date

NIFA

Amount being approved by NIFA:  

Payment is not guaranteed for any work commenced prior to this approval.

  

Authenticated User Date

NOTE: All contract submissions MUST include the County's own routing slip, current NIFS pri
ntouts for all relevant accounts and relevant Nassau County Legislature communication docu
ments and relevant supplemental information pertaining to the item requested herein.

NIFA Contract Approval Request Form MUST be filled out in its entirety before being su
bmitted to NIFA for review.

NIFA reserves the right to request additional information as needed.
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